
 

 

From: Mapitso Mamabolo [mailto:membercompliance@thesait.org.za]
Sent: 20 September 2021 11:37 AM
To: salescpd@taxfaculty.ac.za
Subject: RE:SAIT CPD SUBSCRIPTION PACKAGE

 

 

Dear Maditsi,

 

The South African Institute of Taxation (SAIT) is proud to launch its first-ever annual continuous professional
development (CPD) subscription package that is exclusive to SAIT members only.
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Over the past, your CPD subscription package was provided through a third-party organisation. In the quest of
delivering value for service and as part of being the largest recognised tax body in the country, we have cut off
the middleman for your ease of convenience and compliance. 

 

 

 

Our top specialist offerings feature among the best industry-leading thinkers and innovators in the areas:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

With an offering of a total of 30 hours of CPD points in either 1.5 hour or 45-minute “bite-size” sessions,
what better value for money you can get. 

 

 

 

 

 

As 2022 fast approaches, we have the following payment options for you:

·         Should your membership be paid in debit order and wish that this package be included therein as one debit
order, fill the debit order consent form; or 

·         Should you wish to have a once-off payment, fill in the once-off payment form 

 

 

 

 

YOUR KEY TO THE TAX COMMUNITY


